COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: March 07, 2011 **Place:** Room 22

Convened: 3/7/2011 3:40 **Recessed: Reconvened: Adjourned:** 3/7/2011 4:00

PM PM

Present: Senators Quirmbach-CH, Schoenjahn-VC, Hamerlinck-RM, Beall, Boettger, Bowman,

Dvorsky, Feenstra, Hogg, Johnson, Smith, R., Sodders, Wilhelm

Absent: None

Excused: None

The meeting was called to order at 3:40 PM.

Approval of the minutes was tabled.

A short form vote, with unanimous consent, the committee went into a subcommittee of the whole to consider HF 184 and HF 185 and their related amendments.

In subcommittee, Senator Quirmbach brought forward amendment 1023. There was no discussion. A short vote was taken; there were 8 ayes from Senators Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, Bowman, Dvorsky, Hogg, Sodders, & Wilhelm and 5 nays from Senators Hamerlinck, Boettger, Feenstra, Johnson, and Smith. The subcommittee recommends passage of amendment 1023.

In subcommittee, Senator Quirmbach brought forward HF 184 as amended. There was no discussion. A short form vote was taken; there were 8 ayes from Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, Bowman, Dvorsky, Hogg, Sodders, & Wilhelm and 5 nays from Senators Hamerlinck, Boettger, Feenstra, Johnson, & Smith. The bill passed as amended.

In subcommittee, Senator Quirmbach brought forward amendment 1024. There was no discussion. A short form vote was taken; there were 8 ayes from Senators Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, Bowman, Dvorsky, Hogg, Sodders, & Wilhelm and 5 nays from Senators Hamerlinck, Boettger, Feenstra, Johnson, & Smith. The amendment passed.

In subcommittee, Senator Quirmbach brought forward HF 185 as amended. There was no discussion. A short form vote was taken; there were 8 ayes from Senators Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, Bowman, Dvorsky, Hogg, Sodders, & Wilhelm and 5 nays from Senators Hamerlinck, Boettger, Feenstra, Johnson, & Smith. The bill passes as amended.

A short form vote was taken, with unanimous consent, to come out of subcommittee.

In full committee, amendment 1023 was brought forward by Senator Quirmbach. With no discussion, a record roll call vote was taken; there were 8 ayes from Senators Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, Bowman, Dvorsky, Hogg, Sodders, Wilhelm and 5 nays from Senators Hamerlinck, Boettger, Feenstra, Johnson, & Smith. The amendment passed.

In full committee, Senator Quirmbach brought forward HF 184 as amended. With no discussion, a record roll call vote was taken; there were 8 ayes from Senators Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, Bowman, Dvorsky, Hogg, Sodders, & Wilhelm and 5 nays from Senators Hamerlinck, Boettger, Feenstra, Johnson, & Smith. The bill passed as amended.

In full committee, Senator Quirmbach brought forward amendment 1024. With no discussion, a record roll call vote was taken; there were 8 ayes from Senators Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, Bowman, Dvorsky, Hogg, Sodders, & Wilhelm and 5 nays from Senators Hamerlinck, Boettger, Feenstra, Johnson, & Smith. The amendment passed.

In full committee, Senator Quirmbach brought forward HF 185 as amended. With no discussion, a record roll call vote was taken; there were 8 ayes from Senators Quirmbach, Schoenjahn, Beall, Bowman, Dvorsky, Hogg, Sodders, & Wilhelm and 5 nays from Senators Hamerlinck, Boettger, Feenstra, Johnson, & Smith. The bill passed as amended.

Senator Beall moved to arise at 4:00 PM.

| Senator Herman C. Quirmbach | |
|-----------------------------|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |